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CLASSIFIED B HelCh Cooldnsl |
BEasol: 1.4 (0}

DECILASSTFY ON: 2510055

Lall: G8-17-20.0

ol INFORMATION CONTATNED
HEREIN &5 UHNL ass1FI18D BACRET

S ET//NO o o
REC W WEERE SHOWN OTEEBW I GE
bl
13} B3
From: | OTD) (FBI) b6
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2010 1:09 PM b7C
EFF CELL-855



SEesET 1:2

b7C
b7E
To: | Jorn) (FeD)| pro) (FBY)
Cc: . . (OTD) (FBI); DICLEMENTE, ANTHONY P. (OTD) (FBI); COOK, PATRICK B. (OTD) (FBI);
THOMAS, MAR . (OTD) (FBI ‘
Subject: |
T//IN
(3)

Please advise me if TTU will be able to send a representative. | will likely attend as well. b1

] b3

b6
Operational Technology Division b7cC
b7E
FROM: Multiple
DECLASSIF 326
/INOFORN
FROM: Multiple J
DECLASSIF : 0326
SECRET//NOFORN
D FROM: Multiple So
DECLASS :
SECR
EFF CELL-856



m CLASSIPIED BY: NSICC C6eW46B11

REASON: 1.4 (0}
DECILASSIFY ON: 12-31-9%035
DATE: D8-17-2015

From: [ JoTD) (FBI) </0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b6

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{ | b7C
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 5:05:10 PM
To: I lloTD) (FBI] loTD) FBi] |

. (OTD) (FBI) [oTD)(FBI)] |
[(oTD) FBY)
Cc: ! el INFORMATION CONTATHED
Subject: HEREIH IS UNGWEALF}ZEEE B BET
{"} WHERE SHUME OTHERWIGE

EFF CELL-857



bl

b3
)
From: [ OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, April 02, 7010 3:11 PM
To: [ [OTD) (FBL); ko) (EBD JoTD) (FBD); b6
ank) (FBI) [(oTD) (FBD); pTD) (FBL) b7C
OTD) (FBIY |GTD) (FBTY JOTD) (FBI
10T (FR) ) )( )( )_I
Cc: ] OTD) (FBI] | (o) (FeD) KoTD) (FBI);
. (OTD) (FBI) OTD) (FBI) D) (FBI); DICLEMENTE,
ANTHONY P. (OTD) (FBI): STRUYI!WESWUWLBI)
Subject: )
k5) bl
RET//N b3
R W
All,
EFF CELL-858



bl
b3

Due to space limitations in the conference rooms, and the need for four agencies to attend, we need to

keep the group very small. Lets keep it to one SME per unit per day.

Thanks,

Operational [echnology Division

<13
b7C
b7E

EFF CELL-859



SEeRET suAssTPTED BY NSTEG CGHAHI

REASON: 1.4 (C)

DECIASSIRY OH: 10 -21-0035

batk: 06-171-2015

From: (OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b6
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{ _} b7c
Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 12:50:28 PM
To: |(oTD) (FBI)
Cc: (0TD) (B ooy e[|
TOVERN _[OTD) (FBI)
Subject: bl
115] ALL THIb3 [ATION CONTATNED
' HEDETH IS UMCIASSTFIED EMempn
T/ BWHERE =HOWN 0T BRdIsE
bl
: 5} b3
Earlier we had arranged a technical exchange meeting with] v leffort but it was
cancelled. If you could resurrect that effort and arrange for a meeting with them that would be helpful.
bl
Thanks b3
bé
From: | oTD) (FBI) E;g
Sent: Fridav. ATI 30, 2010 1:42 PM
To: QTD) (FBD
Subject:
)
EFF CELL-860



D
bl
b3 | g3)
RE
esk b6
o b7C
Secure
From: OTD) (FBI)
Sent: i 05:08 PM
To: OTDY (FRI
Subject: ) bl
(5) b3
S T//N
R
b6
[ 1 o
bl
5 >
[ ] e
b7C
From: OTD) (FBI)
Sent: i 10 5:05 PM
To: | OTD) (FBI)| D) (FBD)| (OTD) (FBI):'
IOTOVERDY —JOTD) (FBI)
Subject: 1,
{3) 1
S T//
b3
(5)
EFF CELL-861



bl
(5] b3
From: | OTD) (FBI) b6
Sent: Friday, April 02, 2010 3:11 PM b7C
To: l0TD) (FBI)| |otoy (eI OTD) (FBI);
Ianf (FBD)] [omy (ern (FBL);
OTD) (FBI) OTD) (FBI OTD) (FBD)] ]
IOTD) (FBI I 1_[
Cc: OTD) (FBI) 0TD) (FBI);| OTD) (FBI);
(OTD) (FBI OTD) (FBI); ) (FBI); DICLEMENTE,
ANTHONY P (OTD) (FRTY: STRIIYK TAMES L. (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: bl
Iis) b3
T//INO
R
All,
Is
bl
b3
Due to space limitations in the conference rooms, and the need for four agencies to attend, we need to
keep the group very small. Lets keep it to one SME per unit per day.
Thanks,
EFF CELL-863



“SEERET

Quoerational Technology Division

D FROM: Multi ources
DECLASS 20200402
S /INOFORN

D FROM: Multi rces
DECLASS 2 00402
SEC OFORN

bé
b7C
b7E

EFF CELL-864



m CLASETFIED BY: NeIfO rPéswiepii
REASOH: 1.4 (C)

DECILARETFY N: 10-50 -S040
Delm: 8- 1000

From: | OTD) (FBI) b3
Sent: IlhumdaL_Amme 11:05 AM b6
To: FBI)] foTD) (FBI){ |(oTD) ®7C
(FBI) b7E
Subject: RE: Presentation & Briefing Materials for |Cerified
Operators -

BLi IHEORMAT IO COMTATHED

Clasgification: m BEERRIN 1S UNCLASSIPIED BuoEry

WHERE SH0WH OTEEBWISE

ified By: J65J21
Derived NSIC, dated 20120629
Decl T 1

— -
b6
Workshop material #4 seems fine at since it's only aboud b7¢C
B A v P
aok #5. Needstohe VO ave the
(3)
bl
b3
b7E
b3
bé
From:| [FBI) b7C
Sent: Thursday. April 30, 2015 10:38 AM b7E
To OTD) (FBI) |(OTD) (FBI)] OTD)(FBI)
Subject: RE: Presentation & Briefing Materials for| Cerified Operators ---
INGEASSHRIED/ LEDE
Classification: ﬁﬁ@EﬁSSTFiEﬁ]ZE§QQE‘
Yo may place your briefing materials {see below agenda) for the workshop at this tocation on the
| | b6
b7C
did we received a confirmation thatlZlmuid be available for the proposed date & time? b7E
Doe 1eeds us to explain our intended goals and collaboration reguirements with DITU for PR/TT?
1
EFF CELL-969

_SEERET



From| [(oTD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 11:52 AM
To [OGC) (FBI)

Ce kFBI);

lotp) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Presentation & Briefing Materials for

[Cerified Operators ---

mws@

b3
b6
b7cC
b7E

b6
b7C

Are you able to provide legai guidance on Friday {05/15/2015) at the time slot balow? Also, could vou provide updats

warrants/CCIPS for distribution?

Thaniks,

From:| |(FBI)
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 11:40 AM
To |(OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Presentation & Briefing Materials for

TUNCEASSHEIED/ TE96_

Classification: W/TF%

Cerified Operators ---

b3
bé
b7C
b7E

Classification: ORN

EFF CELL-970



